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Dear Mr, Morss:

Thank you for your reception report, I am
pleased to say that your report checks with
our log,

QOur station is directional, with 3 towers 160
feet high spaced 60° in a line bearing e ! Wk
Cur main lobe is at 53° with sharp nulls at
163° 2389, and 303°, minor lobes occur at 1
1338°, and 283 Cur ERP foward is 8000 watts, .
with 25 watts off the back,
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Paramaz Baghdasarian
Chief Engineer
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1590 k¢ 5000 watts



